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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

hprii 18, 198

Mr. Homer D. Key
Reaho Corp.
Mercantile Bank Bldg.
Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Mr. Key:

Please refer to my letter of November 8, 1957 concerning your Amerada
State "B" No. 3-J, 25-22-37, and the Amerada State "B" No. 4-0, B=22=35,
Also your letter of November 12 which stated that within 10 days this office
would be advised of the work preformed on the above named wells.

1 wish to advise you that to this date no reports have been filed on
your Amerada State "B" No. 4 well other than Form C-101 although it is my
understanding that the well is temporarily abandoned at 3,878 feet.

By return mail please file all necessary reports and indicate the
present status and plans for this well.

Yours very truly,

ClL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. lontgomery
Proration Manager
RFM/mc

¢c~A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
CCC, Santa Fe






